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Veron Chen LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 19 November 2018 4:29 PM

'Winnie Chua'; SUR

RE: MV For SGS559BB DOA: 16/11/2018 OUR REF: M576185

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SGS 55988 is $ 18K-$ 19K (Estimated) as at Nov 1 8'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, t9 November 2018 3:55 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping-chua @sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV For SGS5598B DOA: t6/tt/2}t8 OUR REF: M576185

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha lAdmin
LI(KAuto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 684r-r g7z I ema1l: assignments@Ikkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 | S(+o8g3g)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingpins chua@sg.msig-asia'com]

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 3:50 PM

To: AIS-LOOI<aispl looi@singnet.com.se>; mail@vpappraisal.com; assignments@lkkauto.com;

motorsurvev@fta.com.sq; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; j c goh <glen enterprise@vahoo'com>

Cc: Ng Chen How <ChenHow Ns@sg.msig-asia'com

Subject: MV For SGS5598B DOA: 16/11/zOLg OUR REF: M576185

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car' Tks'



Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct 11ns +65 65942556 I Direct fax +65 62257402

MS[G

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong am[t 
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Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars ii$*{i u*rn Sell My Car Direstory Products lnsurance A.ticles

Bill Gates LCI$es His Mind - 15 Minutes Ago
Bill Gates makes rash decision and now his peers question his sanity. What did he do?
wealthystats.com/Bill-Gates/Breaking-News

Post an Advsrtisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

post an Ad Advertiser LoEin Ways of Selling

iJcw 5Y+.r r {r,t $ie :,,,r.,lTr1r?} Vios i.5j
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GV Credit fte Ltd lii:$A{

Loqin

Mileage

108,769 km

Sign up
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Search Selection Nissan qashqai

Price .1 Depreciation

Any Any

$19,822 $8,770 lyt

: l{r1: l};i!.c ; Eng Cap

2009 Any

11-Jun-2009 L,997 cc

Veh Type

Any

SUV

Status

Ava!lableNissan Qashqai 2,OA Pr€mium

N^., ,nla lags: 2009 Nisen Qashqai, 2009 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, Nissn, Qashqai, qaslqai,
t,seo t!tqsan

Nicsan Qashqai 2.0A {OpC) $35,000 $7,000 lyt 29-Aptr2009 L,997 cr, 132,000 km SUV

(N€tv 5-yr C0f)

$0 Down Payment. 1 Ownership. Car Interior Very Well Kept By Non Smoker Owner, Under Sheltered Lot Parking. BanlVIn House Loan Avail. Over
Trade $5K. Call Us For Viewing.

posted: 19-Nov-2018 Jlli'*tl:n, 
*'t*" Oashqai, 2009 nissn qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qaslrqai,

SUV

Available

Available

Availzble

Available

A.vailable

Nisscn Qashqai 2,OA Premium $?4,300 $10,170 /yr 12-Nov-2009 !,997 cr !26,284 km

1OO% Cheapest In The Market, Powerful 2.0L Compact SUV, Road Tax Till May 2019. Nice Number Plate.

posted: 17-Nov_2018 I::;,*1.T: 
*u*" aashqai, 2009 nissn qashqai, Nissn Qashqai, nissn qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,

i:{:fir {nan*

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Qashqai&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Nissan

Nissan Qashqai 2.0A premium $17.800 $12,840/yr 29-May-2009 1,997 cc - suv

Best Selling Japanese Crossover SUV In The Market! Smooth And Responsive Engine! The Perfect Ideal Vehicle For Family Usage! Flexible Bank Loan
Availablel Trade In Welcomel Call Us Now To Fix An Appoi,,,

posted: 16-Nov-2018 I::;,*t::n" 
*'.*" aashqai, 2009 nissil qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, l'iissn, Qashqai, qasrlqai,

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew itl
Gettjng your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for lt. Get the cheapest loan in town and an

approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,

Nissan Qashqai 2,0A prsmium $25,800 $10.830 /yr 11'Dec-2009 1,997 cc 161,469 km

Evaluated By VICOI4, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming.

Yong Lee Seng Motor

posLedi 15-Nov_2018 I::;'*r,::: 
*'tt." Qashqai,2009 niasan qashqai, Nissan Qasb$i, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai.

Hissan Qashqai 2,0A (Nel., 5- $31'800 $6,360 /yr 06-Jan'2009 r'997 cs 123'000 km sUV

yr COt)

$0 Drive Away, Accident Free Quality Pre Owned Wth Low l"lileage Done For Peace Of Mind, lOO% Loan Approval Wth Our Flexible In House

Financing Options. View Today!

posted: 02-Nov-2018 lls,rrnorSn" 
*'.t.t oashqai, 2009 nissan qashqai, Nissn Qashqai, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,

Hissan Qashqai 2.0A - N.A 12-Feb-2009 1,997 cc SUV

Well Taken Care By Ex Owner.High Minimum Parf Rebate $12K. Immaculate Condition Interior And Exterior. All Trade In Welcome, High Loan

Available, Call Us For Viewing Now. Consignment Unit From Owner,

)5t0d; o1-Nov-201 8 IlSi'*,,,1x? 
*n'." oashqai, 2009 nissan qashqaj, Ni$ao Qashqai, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,

SOLD
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